ST | LRB-1940

2019 DRAFTING REQUEST

Bill

For: - Administration-Budget 266-5468 Drafter: eshea

By: Rice Secondary Drafters:

Date: 2/11/2019 May Contact:

Same as LRB:

Submit via email: YES

Requester's email:

Carbon copy (CC) to: doasbostatlanguage@wisconsin.gov
elisabeth.shea@legis.wisconsin.gov
Elizabeth.wheeler@legis.wisconsin.gov

Pre Topic:

DOA:.......Rice, BB0327 -

Topic:

Caretaker of an infant program time limit

Instructions:
See attached
Drafting History:
Vers. Drafted Reviewed Submitted Jacketed Required
/? eshea kfollett
2/11/2019 2/13/2019
/P1 mbarman State

2/13/2019 S&L

FE Sent For: <END>



Shea, Elisabeth

From: Rice, Olivia A - DOA

Sent: Monday, February 11, 2019 4:31 PM

To: Shea, Elisabeth

Subject: RE: Statutory Language Drafting Request - 2019-21
Hi Lis,

My apologies, it is a DCF program under 49.148(1m)(a)(1) that is referred to as Caretaker of an Infant.

Thanks,

Olivia Rice | Executive Policy and Budget Analyst
Department of Administration

AN MENTOF Division of Executive Budget and Finance
OliviaA.Rice@wisconsin.gov
Phone: 608-266-5468

From: Shea, Lis - LEGIS <elisabeth.shea@legis.wisconsin.gov>
Sent: Monday, February 11, 2019 4:09 PM

To: Rice, Olivia A - DOA <OliviaA.Rice@wisconsin.gov>
Subject: RE: Statutory Language Drafting Request - 2019-21

Olivia,

Can you give a little more information on this program? Is it referring to FMLA coverage after a child is born? Isit a DCF
program?

Lis

Elisabeth H. Shea

Senior Legislative Attorney

Wisconsin Legislative Reference Bureau
P.O. Box 2037

Madison, W1 53701-2037

(608) 504-5885
elisabeth.shea@legis.wisconsin.gov

The information contained in this communication may be confidential and protected by the attorney-client privilege.

From: Hanaman, Cathlene <Cathlene Hanaman@legis.wisconsin.gov>

Sent: Monday, February 11, 2019 11:01 AM

To: Shea, Elisabeth <Elisabeth.Shea@legis.wisconsin.gov>; Wheeler, Elizabeth <Elizabeth.Wheeler@legis.wisconsin.gov>
Subject: FW: Statutory Language Drafting Request - 2019-21




From: Rice, Olivia A - DOA <QliviaA.Rice@wisconsin.gov>

Sent: Monday, February 11, 2019 11:01 AM

To: Hanaman, Cathlene <Cathlene.Hanaman@Iegis.wisconsin.gov>

Cc: Kraus, Jennifer - DOA <Jennifer.Kraus@wisconsin.gov>; Rice, Olivia A - DOA <OliviaA.Rice@wisconsin.gov>
Subject: Statutory Language Drafting Request - 2019-21

Biennial Budget: 2019-21

Topic: Caretaker of an Infant program time limit
Tracking Code: BBQ327

SBO Team: GGCF

SBO Analyst: Rice, Olivia

Phone: 608-266-5468
E-mail: oliviaA . Rice(@wisconsin.gov

Agency Acronym: 437
Agency Number: 437
Priority: High
Intent:
Increase the number of weeks of maternity support from 8 to 12.
Attachments: False

Please send completed drafts to SBOStatlanguage@spmail.enterprise. wistate.us
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FoOR 2019-2021 BUDGET -- NOoT READY FOR INTRODUCTION

My

1 AN AcT ...; relating to: the budget.
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_ - ility requirements for the

Wisconsin Works (W-2) program and who is the custodial parent of a child whois 8 )
weeks old or less may receive monthly grants of $673 may not be required to work
in a W-2 employment position during that time, unl¢ss another adult member of the
custodial parent’s W-2 group is participatingin, or is eligible to participate in, a W-2
employment position or is employed in unsubsidizeéd employment. This bill extends
\(\ these monthly benefits to the custodial parent of ¢hild who is 12 weeks old or less.
For further information see the state and local fiscal estimate, which will be
printed as an appendix to this bill.

Under current law, a person who meets the el?
d

The people of the state of Wisconsin, represented in senate and assembly, do
enact as follows:

2 SECTION 1. 49.148 (1m) (a) 1. of the statutes is amended to read:

3 49.148 (1m) (a) 1. A custodial parent of a child€-12 Weeks old or less who meets
4 the eligibility requirements under s. 49.145 (2) and (3), unless another adult member
5 of the custodial parent’s Wisconsin Works group is participating in, or is eligible to
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SECTION 1

1 participate in, a Wisconsin Works employment position or is employed in

2 unsubsidized employment, as defined in s. 49.147 (1).

History: 1995 a. 289; 1997 a. 27; 1999 a. 9; 2009 a. 28; 2011 a. 32, 257; 2013 a. 20, 165.

Cross-reference: See also ss. DCF 101.18 and 101.20, Wis. adm. code.
3 (END)
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AN ACT .., relating to: the budget.

Analysis by the Legislative Reference Bureau
HEALTH AND HUMAN SERVICES

WISCONSIN WORKS

Under current law, a person who meets the eligibility requirements for the
Wisconsin Works (W-2) program and who is the custodial parent of a child who is
eight weeks old or less may receive monthly grants of $673 and may not be required
to work in a W-2 employment position during that time, unless another adult
member of the custodial parent’'s W-2 group is participating in, or is eligible to
participate in, a W-2 employment position or is employed in unsubsidized
employment. This bill extends these monthly benefits to the custodial parent of a
child who is 12 weeks old or less.

~ For further information see the state and local fiscal estimate, which will be
printed as an appendix to this bill.

The people of the state of Wisconsin, represented in senate and assembly, do
enact as follows:

SECTiON 1. 49.148 (1m) (a) 1. of the statutes is amended to read:
49.148 (1m) (a) 1. A custodial parent of a child -8- 12 weeks old or less whomeets

the eligibility requirements under s. 49.145 (2) and (3), unless another adult member
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SECTION 1
of the custodial parent’s Wisconsin Works group is participating in, or is eligible to
participate in, a Wisconsin Works employment position or is employed in
unsubsidized employment, as defined in s. 49.147 (1).

(END)



